

Programs

BA Management Program

Tom Culham



Email: [Thomas Culham](mailto:Thomas.Culham@ubc.ca)

Education

- P.Eng, Ph.D.

Professional Experience

Currently, an education professional with experience researching, teaching and managing in a post secondary business environment. Previously, a 30-year career, in senior business leadership roles including: consulting engineer, trade association vice president, and forest products manufacturing executive. His Ph.D. thesis, *Ethics Education of Business Leaders* has been published as a book. It draws on: neuroscience, psychology, virtue ethics, contemplative practices, and leadership education emphasizing emotional intelligence. Since the publication, Tom has been teaching and received several private grants to conduct conceptual and action research on matters related to the effectiveness of business ethics education.

Experience Summary

2017 – Present, Professor, Program Director, School of Management, City University of Seattle in Vancouver
2014 – Present, Visiting Lecturer, Beedie School of Business Simon Fraser University
2013 – Present, Research Fellow Maurice, Young Center for Applied Ethics
2010 – 2015, Sessional Instructor, Thompson Rivers University partner-institution articulation program: Summer Sessional Instructor Tianjin University of Technology and Shanghai Institute of Technology, China.
2008 – 2017, Sessional Instructor, Sauder School of Business UBC
2005 – Present, Principal Culham Business Solutions Ltd.

2005 – 2007 Senior Faculty School of Management, City
University, Vancouver
1998 – 2005 Director Materials and Logistics, Weldwood of
Canada Ltd. Vancouver,
1995 – 1998 Assistant Director Purchasing and
Transportation, Weldwood Canada Ltd,
1993 – 1995 Vice President Competitiveness, Council of
Forest Industries, Vancouver,
1988 – 1993 Vice President Transportation, Council of
Forest Industries,
1984 – 1988 Manager, Transportation Department,
Sandwell Swan Wooster Inc.